
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 7/2/2014 1:46:22 PM
To: Ed Randolph (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Malnight, Steven

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S0M302774364); Rubin, 
David (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DERl)

Bee:
Subject: rates conversation today

Hi Ed,

Thanks for joining the call this afternoon. We were thinking it might be helpful to walk you 
through our numbers and assumptions, either before or after you circle back with Legal 
Division. It might help frame up how Legal looks at it, or you might be able to give us some 
feedback about our assumptions that would help us look at this differently. Let me know if 
you’re interested - David and I can take you through it pretty quickly next week if you’re 
around.

Thanks,

Trina

Trina Horner

Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E

(415) 973-6490 (office)

(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina. Horner@pge. com
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